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June 19,2013 PLEASE REPLY TO CALGARY OFFICE

Joint Review Panel - Enbridge Northern Gateway Project
444 - 7th Avenue S.W., 2nd floor Mailroom
Calgary, AB T2P 0X8

Attention: Ms. Sheri Young, Secretary to the Joint Review Panel

Dear Ms. Young:

Re: Northern Gateway Pipelines Inc.
Enbridge Northern Gateway Project
NEB File OF-FAC-0il-N304-2010-01 01
Hearing Order OH-4-2011

The Government of Alberta respectfully requests leave to provide its oral reply argument on
the bottom up portion of the proceeding, if any, by telephone.

The Government of Alberta takes no position on the parties request to participate in real time
on the bottom up portion, however, the Government of Alberta can advise that it does not
foresee a need to participate in this manner.

Yours truly,

cc.  Ron Kruhlak
cc. Interested Parties
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Calgary, AB T2P 3N9
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